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Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The purpose of Amendment 0006 to solicitation N00421-04-R-0086 is to respond to potential offerors' questions received after the release of

 Amendment 0005.
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9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

26-Aug-2004

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

is extended,

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)
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05-Oct-2004

CODE

NAVAL AIR WARFARE CENTER AD (PAX)
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PATUXENT RIVER MD 20670

N00421

7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODE

CODE

EMAIL:
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

SUMMARY OF CHANGES  

SECTION A - SOLICITATION/CONTRACT FORM 

The following have been added by full text: 

        QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 0006
A.  Responses to potential offerors' questions received after release of Amendment 0005, are depicted below:

1.  Has the deadline passed that would enable a Key Partner to be considered a Prime and/or Subcontractor in Lot I and Lot II work?

Answer:  The closing date of the solicitation is 2:00 p.m. Eastern Standard Time, Thursday 7 October 2004.

2.  Can a Key Partner submit a proposal for Lot I (8A) prior to receiving our 8A certification if we expect to receive the certification prior to Contract Award?

Answer:  The firm must be 8(a) certified at time of proposal submittal.
3.  Where will the SOW's be made available when they are released?

Answer:  To the maximum extent practicable, all awardees shall be provided a fair opportunity to be considered.  Prior to soliciting task order proposals, the Statement of Work (SOW) will be sent to all awardees (electronically/faxed) with a request to respond within 48 hours of their intent to submit or not submit a proposal.  Offerors intending to submit a proposal should submit a brief response with technical capabilities and an estimated price.  Responses will be sent to the Procuring Contracting Officer (PCO).  If the Contracting Officer receives reasonable assurance that two (2) or more HUBZone, 8(a) or SDVOSB companies will submit a proposal, then the work will be reserved for Lot I -  HUBZone, 8(a) and SDVOSB companies and the RFP will not be opened to awardees in Lot II or Lot III.  If it appears that only one HUBZone, 8(a) or SDVOSB company will propose, then the RFP will be open to those awardees in Lot II – Small Business.  If it appears that only one or no Small businesses will propose, then the RFP will be open to those awardees in Lot III.  The Government may unilaterally compete a specific task order requirement among contractors within a specified Lot without utilizing the cascading provision of the contract if the OIG DoD, the NAVAIR Small Business Office and the PCO agree, after a detailed review of the specific task order requirement, that the specific task order requirement should be competed solely among the contractors of a given Lot.  
4.  If a Key Partner is teaming with another Prime as a Subcontractor is any information needed beyond the Reference?

Answer:  In accordance with the solicitation Section L-2, offerors are to complete Attachment (J) “List of Team Members: and a Teaming Agreement as required by 5252.215-9505 EXCLUSIVE TEAMING ARRANGEMENTS WHICH INHIBIT COMPETITION. 

5.  Is the Past Performance Questionnaire the Reference required for both Primes and Subcontractors?

Answer:  Yes, Past Performance Questionnaire references are required to both the prime and subcontractors.  Specifically, three (3) references are required for the prime offeror and one (1) reference is required for each subcontractor.
6.  Are there example Solicitations available for review?

Answer:  Solicitation N00421-04-R-0086 is posted to the NAVAIR Homepage for review.  The Government does not have example Request For Proposals for task orders available for review.

7.  As I understand Section L instructions the proposal should be submitted in 3-ring binders only.  No electronic version is required.  Correct?


Answer:  Correct.  In accordance with L-1 “Proposal Instructions”, each volume and book shall be provided separately bound in a three-ring, loose-leaf binder.  Electronic proposal submittals will not be accepted.

8.  We want to submit prior to 10/7, do we use the same delivery point?
Answer:  Yes, all proposals must be delivered to the same location.

9.  Section K – our understanding is that this section is only required to be filled out by the Prime contractor.  Can you please confirm that sub contractors do not need to provide any section K (certs/reps).

Answer:  Section K “Representations, Certifications and Other Statements of Offerors” are to be completed by prime offerors.
10.  Lobbying form -- what is required from Primes?  What is required from subs?  Which part of the proposal do we insert the completed forms?

Answer:  Both prime and subcontractors are required to complete Attachment 10 “OMB Std LLL Disclosure of Lobby”.  Prime contractor are not required complete block 5 however, subcontractors are required to complete block 5.  Offerors are to insert Attachment 10 in Volume I, “Offeror Information”.  

11.  In response to Amendment 5, we would like to seek clarification on the response to questions # 9 and 10 pertaining to the Past Performance narrative.  In the Amendment, you indicated that the Past Performance narrative is only applicable to experience cited specifically in the Past Performance Matrix.  As the prime, we submitted three references and it is our understanding that we are only to submit a narrative on those three references.  What about the inter-relationships between other subcontractors on the team?  For example, one of our subs worked on a project with another sub.  As the prime do you want us to include this as well.  What about relationships with subcontractors outside of the three references cited in the Past Performance Matrix?  Can these be included as demonstration of our working relationships?

Answer:  In accordance with the solicitation, offerors are required to submit a supportive narrative  that describes the role, if any, that subcontractors have played in contributing toward their  success and/or failures in regards to Past Performance.  The supportive narrative for all previous experience shall not exceed one page for each subcontractor on a team.  Offerors may discuss relative experience shared among  subcontractors that are listed on the matrix.  Offerors should ensure that the references reflected in the Past Performance Matrix are identical to the references receiving the Past Performance Questionnaire.  Specifically, three (3) references are required for the prime offeror and one (1) reference is required for each subcontractor.  

12.  Referencing Section l-4, Volume III, Paragraph 4 (Page 6) Please provide additional information regarding this requirement. Is there a difference between the rates required here and the composite rates on the B-1 Labor Category Rate Tables? Where is this information to be inserted? Is the government looking for one rate or a rate for all labor categories? 

Answer:  See response to question 2, Amendment 0005.  All Cost and Price information shall be incorporated into Volume III Cost/Price Proposal.  

13.  What is the process to gain admission to the NAVAir Patuxent River facility to deliver the Proposal Response on Thursday, October 7? 

Answer:  See response to question 24, Amendment 0004 and response to question 6, Amendment 0005.

(End of Summary of Changes) 

